Won ), Jane ‘TG RI:EX

Not Responsive

From: Smukowich, Don AGRLEX

Senk: April-16-14 2:43 PM

To: 'Morris, Mike'

Cc: Blake, Kristen LASS:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: s.21

Lets confirm 1:00 pm in Room 325

From: Morrls, Mike [mailto:M.Morris@eg. be.cal
Sent: April-16-14 2:39 PM

To: Smukowich, Don AGRI:EX

Cc: Blake, Kristen LASSIEX

Subject: s.21
Hi Don
5.22 is coming into Victoria on May 6" to meet with me on a project we are exploring along with Initiatives
Prince George {the City’s economic development arm) i - s21
_ . ) s.21
s.21 and were very interested in this idea. Would the Minister be available

to meet with us to hear about the project? | haven’t set up a time with s22 vet, so I'm sure we can make whatever
time our two offices can arrange, work,

Best regards,

MIKE MORRIS, MLA
Prince George-Mackenzie

2= Phone: (250) 612-4184

= Fa (250) 612-4191

r'f{J E- Ma?% . morris@!eq bc ca

Check out updates on the BC Natural Resource Forum January 22 8 23, 2@1% at
http:/fwww . benaturairesourcesforum. com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-moil

Confidentiality Warnlng: This message and any attachments are infended only for the use of the intended recipleni(s), are sonfldential and may be
privileged. i you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notiffed that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circufation
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